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Esther . <esther@cranfords.biz>

Fwd: Mel Legge Qrops 
1 message

Pete Legge <petelegge@googlemail.com> 28 November 2018 at 09:55
To: Esther Salmon <esther@cranfords.biz>

Hi Esther
 
Please see below thread so far with Quartermain 
 
As you will see they’re preparing their paperwork and will forward over as soon as received  
 
 
 
Kind regards
 
Pete
07713561403
Sent from my iphone
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: Pete Legge <petelegge@googlemail.com> 
Date: 28 November 2018 at 08:06:37 GMT 
To: Mark Wearmouth <amw@quartermain.solutions> 
Subject: Re: Mel Legge Qrops 
 

Thanks for the quick reply.
What are those fees and probably best to deduct from the cash element that exists?
But not sure where we got to with the cash, is it sitting in Quartermain account or in cash within the
Bond? 
 
Kind regards
 
Pete
07713561403
Sent from my iphone
 
On 28 Nov 2018, at 07:40, Mark Wearmouth <amw@quartermain.solutions> wrote: 
 

Hi Peter

 

I will prepare the paperwork – how would you like us to settle this years administration fee
which fell due last month and the transfer out fee?  A withdrawal from the policy?

 

Regards,

Mark

 

From: Pete Legge <petelegge@googlemail.com>  
Sent: 28 November 2018 15:13 
To: Mark Wearmouth <amw@quartermain.solutions> 
Subject: Mel Legge Qrops
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Hi Mark

 

Hope all is well

 

I have opened a SSAS through Cranfords here in the U.K.

 

After many months the HMRC have just approved the scheme and we now wish to
transfer the Qrops over to the ssas

 

I believe there is the cash holding plus the RL360 bond.

 

Can you reply with any documents you require the SSAS administrators to complete

 

Many thanks Mark 

Kind regards

 

Pete

07713561403

Sent from my iphone


